EC-20-Q
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM January 22, 2020
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM:  Timothy M. Keller, Mayor {

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Eric Mendoza to the Fire Code Board of Appeals

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Fire
Code Board of Appeals in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance O-12-23.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Eric Mendoza January 1, 2023
502 Whisper Mesa Street SW

Albuquerque, NM 87121-3289

Mr. Mendoza is currently serving as the safety and compliance officer for A-Com Technologies.
He is OSHA 30 certified for construction and served with the Albuquerque Fire Rescue as a
firefighter, paramedic, and inspector for 22 years.

A resident of City Council District 3, Mr. Mendoza will serve as the Certified Industrial Safety
Specialist on the Board and his first term will expire January 1, 2023.



The remaining members are:
Representing Name

L.

2.

Fire Protection Contractor Licensed in Mr. Lance Hunter
the State of New Mexico

Architect Registered in the State of  Tina Reames
New Mexico

. Local City of Albuquerque Business Vacant

Owner
Certified Industrial Safety Mr. Gilbert D. Gallegos

City of Albuquerque Resident Vacant

Term

01/01/2016

1/01/2016

01/01/2016
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer
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